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Chairman
To grant leave ofabsence, if any
Confirmation of the minutes of the previous board meeting
To Recommend dividend for the year ending on 3l-03-2023
To Recommend Preferenoo Dividend 31-03-2023

To approvo Balance sheet and Profit and loss Aooount as at March 31, 2023

Appoinfinent of IW s Vatsaraj & Co, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditor for a
consecutive term of 5 years

To approve the Directors' report for the yoar ended on March 31, 2023

To approve the Notice for the Thirtieth Annual Gener&l Meeting
To take note of CSR Activities
To Spend The Amount Of Contribution To CSR Activities
To Take Note Of Posh Report Up To Date

To deoide about payment ofdividend
Vote ofThanks

Kindly make it convenient to attend the meeting.

For And On Behalf Of The Board

Mumbai, 18fr September 2023
Sigratory

Cc:

1. Mr. Pragnyat Lalwani
2. Mr. Gautam Jain
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13.
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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 0912023-24IvEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
SES}IAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LMITED WILL BE }IELD ON THURSDAY, 27T1I

SEPTEMBER 2023 AT 1I.OO A.M. AT TI{E REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPdNY AT 9,
LALWANI INDUSTRLAL ESTATE, 14, KATRAK ROAD, WADALA (WEST), MUMBAT - 400 031
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DIRECTORS, REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 30th Annual report on the affairs of the Company to8ether with
the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2023.

1. The company's financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2023 is summarized
below: (Rupees in lakhs)
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Revenue from operations includes lncome from sale of Products and Sale of Services. Other
lncome durint the year under review consists of income trom dividend, lnterest, sundry balances
written ba.k and Rent.

2. Operations:
The Company has reported total income of I 106,460.60 lakhs for the current year as compared to
{61,920.58 lakhs in the previous year. The Net Profit for shareholders for the year under review
amounted to 18,747.16 lakhs in the current year as compared to t3,498.78 lakhs in the previous
year.

3. Brief description oI the company's working during the year/state of company's affair:
a. lt was tremendous sense of satisfaction and happiness that we Share the incredible achievements
and growth of your company over the past year. We have witnessed a remarkable 65% year-over-

year growth in our turnover, a testament to the dedication and focus of the entire team.

This surBe in growth can be attributed to the strate8ic approach to the five business verticals

established by the Company last year. These efforts, combined with the additional boost from the
government's financial anclusion programs, expansion of capacities and investments in

infrastructure and resources have propelled the success.

The performance o, all the Five Business verticals has been outstanding. The Smart Payments

vertical has led the groMh trajectory closely followed by Elite Payments and Smart Traceability.

The'Made in lndia'Metal card has made a substantial impact in the market, experiencing

commendable groMh in volumes.

The promising product pipeline of the company such as Bio metric cards, LED display cards, re

cycled PVC cards and niche custom module cards augur well for the medium term to help

differentiate and bring Sreat€r value to our esteemed customers.

To meet the rising demand Ior Metal cards, we've inaugurated a dedicated facility in Bengaluru The

facilities in Nagpur, Kundli, and Mumbai continue to efficiently cater to the needs of our Smart

Fulfillment vertical.

we are also focussing on offering integrated loSistics manaSement solutions to the Enterprise

customers to deepen the relationships and realise greater revenue potential from the current

product and service otferings. This niche positions the company very uniquely almost bereft of any

competition in this space.

The investments in the smart Traceability vertical have been intensified, especially in RFID-based

products and solutions. We foresee siSnificant growth potential in this area, considering
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organizations'increasing focus on Asset and lnventory Management, Supply Chain, togistics, and
Warehousing.

We extend our heartfelt gratitude to our esteemed customers and our very supportive and
encouraging Banking partners from our Consortium Banking arrangement.

As we enter the Amrut Kaal of our great Motherland - Bharat this year also marks an important
milestone for the company as we complete 30 years of operations in this year.

We are consolidating the Business this year and have approached NCLT for the merger of the
company with Seshaasai e forms private limited for business synergies and efficiencies and
optimization of operations

We thank our customers and employees who have been the pillars of our growth

b. The company achieved a turnover of {106051.05 lakhs for the year ended 3lst March, 2023 and
i5 increased as compared to t61691.26 lakhs in the previous year.

c. Details of material changes from the end ofthe financialyear :

i. Composite Scheme of Arrangement for Merger
The Board of Directors in their meeting dated May 11,2023 approved the draft Composite Scheme
of Arrangement amongst the Seshaasai E-Forms Private timited ("Transferor Company'') and Qupod
Technovations Private timited ("Result Company") and Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited
("Transferee Company") and their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232
read with Section 66 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as may be

applicable and Section 2(lB) and other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961. The scheme
of arrangement will be effective from March 31, 2023

The proposed Amalgamation will lead to Streamlining of the corporate structure and consolidation

of resources within the Transferee Company leading to Sreater synergies and operational synergy,

ease and increase the operational, administrative, and management efficiency; and cost savings

from focused operational efforts, rationalization, standardization and simplification of business
processes, productivity, and procurements.

The said Scheme is subject to the necessary statutory and regulatory approvals including the

approvals of Hon'ble National company Law Tribunal (NCLT).

The dedication and innovation from our R&D unit, Seshaasai Labs in Bengaluru, continue to be the
driving force behind our progress in the Smart payments and Smart Traceability verticals.



ii. Acquisition of Shares oI an lnfotech Company
The goard of Directors in their meeting dated July 04, 2023 approved to acquire shares of Rite

lnfotech Private Limited which is in the providing software solution and entered into share
purchase agreemenl dated July 14, 2023 with it's shareholders to purchase 100 % shares of the
Company. The company is in the process of finalising the acquistion.

4, Transfet to reseruesr

The Company has transferred aS0lakhs to General reserves

5. Dividend:
The direqtors are pleased to recommend final dividend of l 8 it4 per equity share of ? 100 each

and 19 per fully paid up 9% Redeemable Preference Shares of I 100/- each for the financial year

ending on 31st March 2023.

The final dividend subject to approval of members at the AGM to be held on Saturday September

30, 2023 will be paid on or after first of October 2023 to the members whose names appear in the

register of members a5 on the September 30, 2023.

The total dividend for the financial vear viz the proposed final dividend amount to <1000 lakhs for

equity share and ( 22.05 takhs for 9% Redeemable Preference Shares

ln view of the changes made under the income tax act 1961 by the linance act 2020 dividend paid

or distributed by the company, be taxable in the hands of the shareholder' The company shall

accordingly make the payment of the final dividend after deduction of taxes at source'

6. Material Changes & Commitmentl:
No material changes and commitments, affectinS the financial position of the company have

occurred after the end of the financial year 2022-23 and till the date of this report'

7. Signiflcant and material orde6 passed by th€ reSulators or courts or tribun'lt impadint the Soint

aoncem status and company's oPe,atlons ln future:

No signilicant and material orders have been passed by any regulators or courts or tribunals against

the C;mpany impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future'

t. Subsldiary ComPanYr

As on March 31,2023, the company does not have any Holding' subsidiary' associates and joint

ventures

9. Statutory Auditor & Audit RePort:
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At the Annual General Meetint held on September 30, 2019, Devesh Shah and Associates,
Chartered Accountants (Firm's Registration No.102425W), was appointed as statutory Auditors of
the Company for five consecutive financial years i.e. till the financial year 2023-24 who shall hold
office till the conclusion of Annual G€neral Meeting to be held for the financial year 2023-24.

However, Devesh Shah and Associates have tendered their resignation dated March 09,2023 fot
the reason that their firm was not a peer reviewed firm , as per the requirement of company's
future plans.

The board oI director of the company, in their meeting held on March 10, 2023 appointed Vatsaraj

& Company chartered accountants Mumbai as statutory auditors in place of Devesh Shah and

Associates, Chartered Accountants after receiving offer from vatsraj and Company Further, the

members at their Extra ordinary General Meeting held on March 16,2023 approved their
appointment for the Iinancial yea( 2022-21 i.e. till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General

MeetinS.

The company received offer form Vatsaraj & Company Chartered Accountants to hold the office

from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (with the meetinE wherein such appointment

has been made; being counted as the first meeting), till the conclusion of Sixth consecutive Annual

General Meeting of the Company (to be held for adoption of Financials for the year 2027-28),

Your Directors recommend their appointment for next five consecutive financial years i e 2023-24,

2024-25,2025-26,2026-2? and 2027-28, who shall hold office from the conclusion of entuing AGM

till the conclusion of the Sixth Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2027-28'

The Auditors'report is self-explanatory and therefore does not require further comments and

explanation.

10. Key manaterial personnel and Company SecretarY:

The Board of directors in their meeting held on 30/11/2018 had appointed Mrs Manali Shah as

Company Secretary.

11. SecretarialAudit
The Board had appointed Mrs Pauravi Trivedi, Practising Company Secretary, to conduct Secretarial

Audit of the CompanY. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification' reservation'

adverse remark or disclaimer. The Auditors'report is self-explanatorY and therefore does not

require further comments and explanation

12. lnternalAuditor:
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The company has in place well defined and adequate internal controls commensurate with the size
of the Company and the same were operating throughout the year. pursuant to the provisions of
Section 138 of The Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held
on April 01, 2022 has appointed Mr. Jayesh Shah Chartered Accountant as an lnternal Auditor of the
Company. The Board of Directors in consultation with the lnternal Auditor formulates the scope,
functioninB periodicity and methodology for conducting the internal audit.

13. Share Capital /Capital Structure:
The Authorised share capital of the company consist of

< 12,255 lakhs divided into 12,255,000 Equity shares of I 100/- each fully paid

< 245 lakhs divided into 245,000 9% Preference shares of t 1OO/- each

The Paid up Share capital of the Company consist of

a 11842.20 lakhs divided into 11,842,200 Equity shares of <1OO/- each fully paid

t 245 lakhs divided into 245,000 9% Preference shares of { 100/- each

The Company has not bought back any of its securities, nor issued any Sweat Equity Shares, nor
provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees, nor issued any Equity Shares with differential
rights during the year under review.

The Company has issued Bonus shares of < 11587.20 lakhs dividend into 11,587,200 Equity shares
of t 100 each fully paid up in a ratio 2272:50,

14. Change in the nature of business:
There is no change in the business of the Company during the year. The Company is in the business
of printing, data processing and other related services.

Sr No, Director Name DIN Designation Date of
Appointment

oate oI
Resignation

1 Pragnyat Lalwani 0t470792 Director 171O9/L993

2 Gautam Jain 02060629 Director v /09/1993
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15. Details of directors or key managerial personnel:

There is no change in the Board of Directors during the financial yea t 2022-2023.
The Board of directors consists of following lndividuals only



16. Deposits received from the public:
The-Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended March
31, 2023. So, there were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2;23.

17. Paaticulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 1g6:
During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans/ given guarantees/ made
investments as per u/s 186 of Companies Act 2013.

18, Conseruation of ehergy, technology absorption, foreitn exchange earnings and outgo:
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and f-oreign exchange earnings
and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rr-rle, 8 of The
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as,,Annexure A,,.

21. Corporate Social Responsibility:
The Company is committed to conduct its business in a socially responsible, ethical and
environmental friendly manner and to continuously work towards improving quality of life of the
communities in its operational areas.

The Company is required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it fall within
purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is required to formulate policy
on corporate social responsibility.

During the year, the Company has spent < 162 lakhs as monetary donation towards CSR project,
against the budgeted amount of a 142 lakhs on CSR activaties. - "Annexure C"
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19. Risk Management Policyi
Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of risks followed by
coordinated efforts to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the probabllity and/or impact of
unfortunate events or to maximise the realization of opportunities. The Company has laid down a
comprehensive Risk Assessment and Minimization procedure which is reviewed by the Board from
time to time. These procedures are reviewed to ensure that executive management contrors risk
through means of a properly defined framework. The major risks have been identified by the
company and its mitigation process/measures have been formulated in the areas such as business,
project execution, event, financial, human, environment and statutory compliance.

20. Vigil Mechanism:
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management personnel
("the Code"), which lays down the princlples and standards that should govern the actions of the
Directors and Senior Management Personnel.



22. lnt€rnal Flnancial Cont.ols:
As per the provisions of Section 134(5Xe) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors have an overall

responsibility for ensuring that the Company has implemented robust systems/ framework of

internal financial controls to provide them with reasonable assurance regarding the adequacy and

operatinS effectiveness of controls with reSards to reporting, operational and compliance risks To

enable the Directors to meet these responsibilities, the Board has devised systems/ frameworks

which are operatinS within the company. ln line with best practice, the Board regularly reviews the

internal control 5y5tem to ensure that it remains effective and fit for purpose. where weaknesses

ar€ identified as a result of the reviews, new procedures are put in place to strengthen controls and

these are in turn reviewed at regular intervals.

Your Company's management has established and maintained internal Iinancial controls based on

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established in the integrated framework issued

by the Committee of Sponsoring Organisations ofthe Treadway Commission (2013 Framework) (the

COSO criteria), which considers the essential .omponents of internal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of

chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operatinS effectively for ensuring the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, includinS adherence to the company's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors' the accuracy and

ao.it"t"n"i, of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Based on information provided, nothing has come to the attention of Directors to indicate that any

material breakdown in the function of these conlrols, procedures or systems occurred durinS the

year under review There have been no significant changes in our internal financial controls during

ii" v"ar ttat have materially affected, oi are reasonably likely to materially affect' our internal

Iinancialcontrols

There are inherent limitations to the eflectiveness of any system of disclosure controls and

;;;;;r*, including the possibility of human error and the circumvention or overriding of the

controls and procedures. lccoralngiy, even effective disclosure controls and procedures can only

pro"iJ" r""ro*U" assurance of aciieving ttreir control objectives' Further' in the desiSn and

!r"irrtion or our ar.losure controls and pi.edrres, or, .an"gement was necessarily required to

]ppfv-iir lrag."nt in 
"valuating 

the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures'

23. Number of meetlngs oI the Board:

During the year 2022-2023, the Board of Directors met 24 times viz'

The maximum 8ap between any two Board Meetings was less than one Hundred and Twenty days'
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The Company has followed the applicable Secretarial Standards, with respect to Meetings of the
Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetin8s {SS,2) issued by the tnstitute of Company
Secretaries of lndia.

Sr. no. Name of Directors Numbe, of Meetings attended/ Total Meetints
held duri theF.Y.2022-23

7 Mr Pra Lalwani 24
2 24

24. Complian.e of Secretarial Standard:

25. Dire.to.s' Responsibility Statement:
Pursuant to the requirement under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to
Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:. in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31n March, 2023, the

applicable accounting standards read with requjrements set out under Schedule t to the Act,
have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2023 and of the profit of the company for
the year ended on that date;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors have prepared the annualaccounts on a going concern basis;

the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectivelyi and

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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26, Cost Record:
The provision of Cost audit as per section 148 is not applicable on the Company

27. Declaration by lndependent Diredo6:
The Company was not required to appoint lndependent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4
of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 hence no declaration
has been obtained.

29. Partlculars of Employeei
ln accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manaterial Personnel) Rules, 2014 none of the
employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated. ln terms of the provisions of
Section 136{1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board's Report is being sent to the shareholders

wilhout this annexure. Shareholders interested in obtaining a copy of the annexure may write to
the Company's Board of Directors.

30, Dlsclosure Under The Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohlbition And

RedressallAct, 2013:
Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every

individual working in Companies' premises through various interventions and practices The

Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination

and harassment including sexual harassment.

During the year under review none of the complaints of sexual harassment were filed with the

Company and the same were proudly appreciated by the board.

31. Extract of the annual retutn in form MGT.g:

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014. relevant extract of annual return for

the financial year 2022-23 is Siven in "Annexure D" to this report

32. Related Party Ttansadions:

l0

28. Company's policy on directors' appointment and remuneGtion lncluding criteria for determinlng
quallfications, positive attrlbutes, independence oI a director and other matters provlded under
suEsection 13) oI section 118:
The Company, beang a Private Limited Company was not required to constitute a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee unde. Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Stakeholders Relationship
Committe€ under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
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Particulars of contrac$ or arangements with related parties referred to in sub_se.tion (r) of
section 188:
All related party transactions, if any that were entered into during the financial year were on an
arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.
Pursuant to c/ouse (h/ of sub-section (3) ol section 134 of the Act ond Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014:

1. Details of contracts or arra ements or transactions not at arm,s le basis:

2. Details of material aontracts or arlangement or transactions at arm's lentth basis: As per

"Annexure 8".

33, General:
Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as

there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

The Auditors have not come across any instances of frauds by the Company or any material
fraud on the Company by its officers or employees nor have any instances of material fraud
during the year.

Nature of
contracts/
arrangement

transactions

Duration of
the
contracts/
arrangement

transactions

Salient
terms of
the
contracts or
arranSemen
ts
or
transactions
including
the
value, if any

Justification
for
entering
into
such

contract or
arranSemen
ts or
transactions

Date(s)
of
approva
lbv
the
Board

Amount
paid

a5

advances

if any

Date on
which
the
special
resolutio
n

passed in
general
meeting
as

required
under
first
proviso
to
Section
188

None * NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
During the financial yeat 2022-2023, no contract or arrangement or transaction was entered into by the
Company with the related parties which is not at arm's length basis.

Name(s)of
the related
party and
nature of
relationshi
pl
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Since there was no unpaid/ unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 for transfer of unclaimed dividend to investor

education and protection fund do not apply.

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the

Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the

Company.

The Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards.

34. Acknowledgments:
your directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation and sincere gratitude to

the Government of lndia, Government of Maharashtra, and the Bankers to the Company for their

valuable support and look forward to their continued co_operation in the years to come'

Your Directors acknowledge the support and co-operation received from the employees and all

those who have helped in the day to day management

For and of the Eoard ol Directors
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Director
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Gautam.lain
Director
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Dated: September 27, 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUOITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMB€RS OF THE SESHAASAI BUSINESS fORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanyingfinancialstatements ofSeshaasai Business Forms private

Limited ("the Company"), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023, the

Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to

the financialstatements, includinga summaryof the sitnificant accoun$ng policies and other

explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations gjven to

us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,

2013 ('the Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in tndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

March 31, 2023, and its profit, and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on AuditinB (SAs) specified under

section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described

in the Auditor'5 Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our

report. We are independent ofthe Company in accordance with the Code oi Ethics issued by

the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of tndia i'tCAt') together with the ethical requirements

that are relevant to our audit ofthe financialstatements underthe provisions ofthe Actand

the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled ou. other ethical responsibilities in accordance

with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we h

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

lnformation other than the financial Statements and Auditor's Reportthereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. T

other information comprises the inforrnation inciuded in the Eoard's Report including

I r 1327W
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Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's

report thereon. The other information is expected to be made available to us after the date

of the Auditor'5 Report.

ln connection with our audit of the fina ncia I state ment!, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained durint the course of

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there i5 a material misstatement

of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

this regard

ManaSement's Responilbility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of 0irectors is re5ponsible for the matters stated in Section 134{5)of

the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements to give a true and fair

view of the financial position, Iinancial performance and cash flows of the Company in

accordance with the accounting principles generally acc€pted in tndia, includint the

accounting Standards specified unde. Section 133 ofthe Act. Thls responsibility also includes

maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Actfor

safeguarding ofthe assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detectinS frauds and other

irregula rities; 5election and application of appropriate accountinS policies; makintjudtments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudenu and design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accountint records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's abilityto continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applacable, matters related to

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either

intends to liquidate the Company orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

111327W
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The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseelng the Company's financial reporting

process.

'\11321ll
Page 3 of 18

Auditor'' Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whetherthe financialstatements as

a whole are free from material miSstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high levelofa5Surance,

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material it individually or in the a8Sregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

tu part of an audit in accordance with Stu, we exeacise profetsiona I j udgme nt and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements'

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risk5, and obtain audit evidence that i5 sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of notdetectinta material misstatement resultint from

fraud is hiSher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion'

forgery, intentiona I om issions, misrepresentation5, or the override of interna I control'

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desiSn

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circum5tances' Under Section 143{3Xi)

of the Act, we are also responsible Ior expressing our opinion on whether the

Company has adequate internalfinancialcontrols sYstem in place and the operatinB

effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accountint estimates and related disclosures made by management'

. conclude on the appropriaten€5s of management's u5e of the Soint concern basis of

accountingand, based on the auditevidence obtained' whethera material uncertainty

exists relatedto events or conditions that may cast siSnificant doubt on the Company's

ability to continue as a Soing concern lf we conclude thata materialuncertainty exists'
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we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in

the financial statements or, if such dlsclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

Lrnderlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

MaterialiW is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or

in ag8regate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable

user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of

our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial

statement5.

We communicate with those charged with governance reBardinS, among other matters' the

planned scope and timing of audit and siSnificant audit findinSs, including any significant

deficiencies in internalcontrolthatwe identify durinS our audit'

We also provide those charged with governancewith a statementthatwe have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thouSht to bear on ou'

independence, and where applicable, related tafeguards'

Report on Oth.r Legal and Regulato.Y Requirements

1. As required by 'the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order' 2O2O' issued by the central

Governmentoflndiaintermsof5ub-section(11)ofsectionl43oftheAct(hereinafter

relerred to as the "orde/') we tive in the Annexure A' a statement on the matters

specified in paraSraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable

111327W
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2. turther to our comments in Annexure 'A" As required by Section 143(3) of the Act we

report that:

a) We have souSht and obtained allthe information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary forthe purposes ofour audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination ofthose books;

c) the Balancesheet, the Statement of Profit a nd Los5 and the Cash Flow Statementdealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 ofthe Act;

e) oh the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March

31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directort, none of the directors is

disqualified as on March 31,2023 from beinS appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164 (2) ofthe AcU

f) with respect to the adequacyofthe interna I financ ial controls over financialreporting

ofthe Company and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, referto our separate

report in "Annexure B"; Our report expresses unmodified opinion on the adequacy

and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financials control with

reference to financials statement

g) with respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under section

197(16): Since the Company is a Private limited companv, section 197(16) is not

applicable to the companY.

h) with respectto the other matters to be included in the Auditors'Report in accordance

with Rule ll ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule5,2014' in ouropinion and to

the best of our knowledge and belief and accordin8 to the information and

explanations Siven to us:

i. The company has disclosed the impact of pending litiSations as at 31st March 2023

on its financial position in it5 financial statements to the extent

determinable/ascertainable. Refer Note 22 to financial statements'
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ii. The Company does not have any long-term contract including derivative contracts

a5 at March 31, 2023 for which there are any mate ria I foreseea ble losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor

Education and Protection fund by the Company during the year ended March 31,

202X.

iv. (a) The management has .epresented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed

funds or share premium or any other sources or kinds offunds) by the Company

to or in anyother pe15ons orentities, includinS foreign entities ("lntermediaries"),

with the understandinS. whether recorded in writin8 or otherwise, that the

lntermediary shall, whether , directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons

or entities identified in any manner whatsoever byoronbehalfoftheCompany

or ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any Suarantee, security or the like to or

on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The manaSement has represented. that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, no funds have been received by the company from any pe'sons orentities'

including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall whether, directly or

indirectly, lend or invest in other per5ons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behatf of the Funding party ("ultimate Beneficiaries") or

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries'

(c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe

that the representations under sub-clause iv(a) and iv (b) contain any material

mis-statement,

The flnal dividend proposed in the previous year declared and paid by the company

during the year is in accordance with section 123 ofthe Act subject to not depositing

the Dividend amount within stipulated time in seParate bank account and payment of

Dividend within 30 days as provided in Section 123(4) of the Companies Act 2013

Page 6 of 18
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As stated in Note 42 to the financial statements, the Eoard of Directors of the

Company have proposed the final Dividend for the year which is subject to the

approval of the members at the ensuint Annual General Meeting. The Dividend

proposed is in accordance with section 123 ofthe Act.

i) Proviso to Rule 3(1) ofthe Companies (Accounts)Rules,2014for maintaining booksof

account using accounting software which has a feature oI recording audit trail (edit

log) ,acility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1,2023, and

accordingly, repo.ting under Rule 11(g) ofcompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

is not applicable forthe financialyearended 31st March,2023

For Vatsaral & Co'

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 111327W

CA D,. B,x. vatsarai

Partner

Membership Number: 039894

Place: Mumbai

Date: 27s September, 2023

uDrN: 23o39a94BqZCtV 81'lL

FRN
'r11327W
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ANNEXURE ATO INOEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Reterred to in "Report on other Letal and Retulatory Requirement" iedion of the

lndependent Auditors' Repon of even date to the members of seshaasai Business Forms

Private Limited on the financi.l statements for the year ended March 3L,2023.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, includint

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(B) The company does not have any intangible assets. accordingly, clause 3(i)(a) I of the

Order i5 not applicable.

The Company has a regular pro8ram of physical verification of its property, plant and

equipmentunderwhlchtheassetsare physically verified in a phased mannerovera period

oftwo years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having reSard to the size ofthe Company

and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, cenain items of Property, Plant and

Equipment were due for verification during the year and were physically verified by the

Management durint the year. According to the information and explanations Siven to us,

no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties

(other than properties where the company i5 the lessee and the lease agreements are

duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in the Note No 13 to the financial

statements. are held in the name of the Company as at balance sheet date.

According to the information and explanations Eiven to us and on the basis

examination oI the records of the company, the company has not revalued its property,

plant and equipment durinS the year.

of our(d)

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination ofthe records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending

against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benamr

Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(a) As explained to us, the management has conducted physical verification

reasonable inteNa15 durint the year, except for inventory in transit. ln our opinion, the

of inventory at

L
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(b)

coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and no

discrepancies of 10%or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed as

compared to book record5 ln respect of inventories in transit subsequent evidences hav€

been linked with inventory records.

The Company has been ianctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in

aggregate, during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of

current assets and the Company has filed quarterly returns with the bank, which are in

agreement with the books of accounts with no significa nt va ria nce.

TheCompany has not made investmentsin, provided anyguaranteeorsecurityorgranted

any advances in the nature oI loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited

Liability Partnership or any other parties. The Company has Sranted loans to company and

other parties during the year, in respect of which:

During the year, the Company has Sranted loans to company a nd interest free loans

to employees, details of which are Siven below

Rs in Lakhs)

LoansParticulars

Aggregate amount provided/granted

duringthe year:

- Subsidiaries
- Joint Ventures
- Associates

Others to Com 200.00
131.82Others to Em

Balance outstanding as at balance

sheet date in respect of above cases:

- Subsidiaries

- Joint ventures
- Associates

17 4.46
others to company
Others to EmPloyee

(a)

111327YV
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According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit

procedures conducted by (J5, we are of the opinion that terms and conditions of the grant

of all loans. prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

ln respect of loans Branted to the company which are short term in nature was repaid

during the year.

ln respect of the loans granted to employees by the company, the schedule of repayment

of principal has not been stipulated and accordingly, we are unable to comment on the

regularity of repayments of principal.

ln the absence of stipulated schedule of repayment of principal in respect of loans to

employees, we are unable to comment as to whether there is any amount which is

overdue for more than 90 days. Reasonable steps have been taken by the Company for

recovery of the such principalamount

the management there are no loans that have fallen due during the

year which have been renewed or extended or fresh loans trant€d to settle the overdue

of existing loans Siven to same parties.

The Companv has Sranted interest free loan to employees without specifYint any terms

or period of repayment, as pet details below:

(Rs in Lakhs)

c)

(d

Related PartiesPromotersParticulals

131.82

Aggretate of loans/advances in

nature of loan

- Repayable on demand (A)

- Agreement does not specifY any

terms or period of rePaYment (B)

131.82Total(A+B)

100%

Percentage o, loans/advances in

nature of loan to the total loans

(e)

(f)

ln our opinion, and according to the in tion and explanations Siven to us, the

company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act in respect of loans

formaiv (a)

r 11327W Page 10 ot 18
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According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues

referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities

on account of any dispute except for the following:

and investments made and guarantees and security provided by it, as applicable. Further,

the Company has not entered into any transaction covered under section 185 of the Act

(b) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of

Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

rules framed there under. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us the rules made by the Central

Government of lndia, the Company i5 not required to maintain cost records as speclfied

under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of its products.

Accordingly, provision of Clause 3{vi) of the Order is not applicable.

ln respect of statutory dues,

Accoadingtothe informationand explanation given to us, the Company has beengenerally

regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including

Provident Fund, Employees'State lnsurance, lncome-tax, Sales-tax, Goods and SeNice tax,

Duty of custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added tax, Cess and other Statutory dues applicable

to it. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the

year end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

V (c)

(a)

(b)

Name of

the Statue

Nature

of dues

Amount

demanded

Amount paid

in protest/ pre

deposit

Period to

which it
relates

Forum where it

is pending

The Gujarat

Value

Added Tax

Act, 2003

Added

Tax

99.72lacs 2011 2012 The Deputy

Commissioner

(Appeals),

Gujarat

FRN
111327W
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CESTAT,

Hyderabad

viii

ix ( a )

( b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or

disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in

the tax assessments under the lncome,tax Act, 1961 as income durint the year,

Accordint to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and

explanation given lo u5, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other

borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the ba5is of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful

defaulter by any bahk or financial institution or other lender.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money

raised by way ofterm loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

Accordintto the information and explanations given to ur, and the procedures performed

by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we

reportthat no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by

the company.

{d)

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have

any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e)

ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

(f) Th€ company does not hold any investment ln any subsidiary associate or joint venture

(as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2023. AccordinSly, clause

3(ix)(f) is not applicable

(a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not

applicable.

11132fW Page 12 of la
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to u5 and on the basis ot our

examination ofthe records ofthe Company, the Company has not made any preferential

allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during

the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b)ofthe Order is not applicable

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the

information and explanations Siven to u5, considerin8 the p.inciples of materiality

outlined in Standards on Auditing, we repo.t that no fraud by the Company or on the

Company has been noticed or reported durinS the course ofthe audit

According to the information and explanations Siven to us, no report under sub-section

(12)ofSection 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 has beenfiled by the auditors in Form ADT-

4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the

Central Government.

(a)

As represented bY the management, there have been no instances of whistle blower

complaints during the year under review.

According to the information and explanations Siven to us, the Company is not a Nidhi

company. AccordinEly, clause 3(xii) ofthe order is not applicable'

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations Siven to us, all

transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with

sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable Further, the details of such related

party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required under

lAccountinB Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Oisclosure5 specified in Companies

(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 as prescribed under section 133 ofthe Act

ln our opinion, the Company has an adequate interna laudit system commensurate with

the size and nature of its business.

We have considered the reports issued by the lnterna I Auditors of the comPanY till date

for the period under audit

(a)xiv

(b)

company has not entered into any non_cash transactions with its directors or persons

connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 ofthe Companies Act' 2013

are not applicable to the ComPanY.

and explanations given to us, theln our opinion and according to the information

11 327!v
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The provisions of section 45-lA ol the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are hot

applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(a) of

the Order is notapplicable to the Company.

The Company has not conducted any Non- Banking Flnancial or HousinS Finance activities

and i5 not required to obtain CoR for such activities from the Reserve Bank of lndia,

The Company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the regulations made

by the Reserve Bank of lndia, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable

As represented by the management, the Group does not have any ClC Accordingly, the

requirements of clause 3(xvixd) are not applicable

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the currentand inthe immediately preceding

financialyear

There has been resiSnation of the statutory auditors during the year and based on the

information and explanations given to us by the management and the response received

by us pursuant to our communication with the outgoing auditor5, there have been no

issues, objections or concerns laised by the outSoint auditors.

(b)

(c)

(d)

xvii

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financialassets and payment offinancial

liabilitie5, other information accom panying the financia I state ments, our knowledge of the

Board of Directors and manaSement plans and based on our examination oI the evidence

supporting the assumptions, nothint has come to our attention, which causes us to

believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the

Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existinS at the date of balance sheet as

and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date we.

however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company we

further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date ofthe audit report and

we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance thal all liabilities falling due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as

and when they fall due.

basis ofthefinancial

111327W
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ForVatsaraj & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 1

The Company has fully spentthe required amount towards Corporate Socialresponsibility

(CSR) and there are no unspent CSR amounts for the year requiring a transfer to a fund

specified in Schedule Vll of the Act or special account in compliance with the provision of

sub-section (6) of section 135 ofthe said Act. Accordintly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of

the order is not applicable for the year.

,6rr*

{p
v.tsaralCA Dr. B.K.

Partner
Membership Number: 039894
Place: Mumbai
Date: 27th September, 2023
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Manatement's Responsibillty for lnternal Flnan.lal Cont,ols

2. The Companys management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financialcontrolsbasedontheinternalcontroloverfinancialreportingcriteriaestablished

by the Company con5idering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal FinancialControls over Financial Reportint issued bY

the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India (lCAl) These responsibilities include the

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that

were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its bu5iness'

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguardint of its assets' the prevention

anddetectionoffraudsanderrors,theaccuracyandcompletenessottheaccountinS

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information' as required under

the Act

AuditorJ ReiPonsibllity

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal Iinancial controls

over financial reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with

the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal FinancialControls over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") and the standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section

143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls' both

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the lCAl- Those

standardSandtheGuidanceNoterequirethatwecomplywithethicalrequirementsand

111327V{
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ANNEXURE 8TO INDEPENDENT AUOITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paratraph 2(0 oI the lndependent Audito6'Report of even date to the

members of Seshaasal Business FoJms Pdvate Llmlted on the flnancial statements for the

Vear ended M.r.h 31,2023.

Report on the lnternal Financlal Controls under Clause (i) of SuEs€ction 3 ofSection 143 of

the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The Seshaasai

Business Forms Private Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2023 in coniunction with

our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date'
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plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial control5 over financial reportint was established and maintained and if

such controls operated effectively in all materialrespects.

4. Our audit involves pe orming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy

of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operatint

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over tinancial reporting included

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design

and ope rating effective ness of inte rna I control based on the assessed risk, The procedures

selected depend on the auditor's judgment, includint the agsessment of the risks of

material misstatement ofthe financialstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

s. we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system

over financial rePorting

Meaning of lnternal tinancial contiols ovet Financial Reportint

6, A companys internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regardint the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accountinS principles. A company's internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures that

i. Pertain to the maintenance of recordsthat, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly

reflectthe transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;

ii. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation offinancialstatements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and thatreceipts and expenditures ofthecompany are beinS made onlyin

accordance with authorizations of mana8ement and directors ofthe company; and

iii. Provide reasonable assurance retarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquitition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have

111327W

a material effect on the financial statements
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Iarstrraj & C'.o
CI RTER'D
 CCOUNIANIS

lnherent Llmltations of lnternal Financial Controls over Fihancial Reportint

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree

of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

opinion

8. ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control

over financial reporting criterla established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of

lndia.

For Vatsaraj & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Numbe

CA Dr. B.K. tsaral
Partner
Membership Number: 039894
Place: Mumbei
Date: 27th September, 2023

1113271/V
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SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023
(All amounts in t Lakhs,unless otherwise statedl

Particulars Note No.
As on 31st March,2023

Rs.

As on 31st March,2022
Rs.

I. EqUIW AND LIABILITIES

(U Shareholders'funds
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus

l2l Share application money pending allotment

(3) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(c) Other Long term liabilities
(d) Long-term provisions

(41 Current liabilities
(a) Short-termborrowings
(b) Trade payables

-Mirco and Small Enterprises
-Others

(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short-term provisions

3

4

12,087.20
t1,4L4.28

9,218.95

835.00
40.00

675.36

s00.00
L4,254.32

14,754.32

5,952.93

1,096.00

40.00

Sub-total

5

6

7

8

Sub-total 1o,770.31

13,489.73

1,982.1.8

8,051.25
5,499.4t

732.6L

7,098.93

9,97t.60

920,54

10,009.52

1,545.80

689.87

9

10

IL
t2

Sub-total 29,765.19 23,238.43

[.
(1)

ASSETS

(a) Property,Plant and Equipments and lntangible assets

(i) Property,Plant and Equipments
(ii) lntangible assets

(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(iv) lntangible assets under development

(b) Non-current investments
(c) Deferred tax assets (net)

(d) Long-term loans and advances

(e) Other non-current assets

13

Sub-total

L4

15

t6

L7

18

19

20
2l

2L,699.L8 L5,392.54

org.os

zr.oo ti.oz

3,337.08 2,806.98

, ,,L,948.73 2,O4L.76

27,055.99 20,931.39

(2) Current assets

(a) Current investments
(b) lnventories
(c) Trade receivable
(d) Cash and cash equivalents
(e) Short-term loans and advances

(f) Other current assets

Lt,7LL.7t
20,42L.56
3,274.04
1.,098.51

8,37L.24
L4,408.78

799.49
242.26

Sub-total

475.L7 338.52

36,980.99 24,160.29

Corporate lnformation

Significant Accounting Policies

DTCABK
Partner
Mem. No. 039894

Place: Mumbai

Date:27-09-2023

I
2

Gautam Jain

Director
DIN:02050629

Manali Shah

Company Secretary

M. No. A47LO9DIN:01870792

Place: Mumbai

Date: 77-09-2023

23,501.48

As per

For Vatsarai & Co.

Firm Reg. No.

Chartered

l^
FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

M



SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRTVATE LIMITED
Profit & loss Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023

(All amounts in ( Lakhs,unless othemisc stated)

Particulars Note No.
For the year ended

31st March, 2023
For the year ended

31st March, 2022

I Revenue from operations
lll Other income

Total Revenue (l + lll

lV Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress
and Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

V Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
0il - tvl

Vl Exceptional items

Vll Profit before extraordinary items and tax
(v - vtl

Vlll Extraordinary items

lX Profit before tax (Vil- Vilt)

X Tax expense:
Current tax
Deferred tax charge

Ea rlier yea r shortage/Excess

Profit {Lossf for the period from continuing operations (Vll-
xt vill)

Xll Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations

Xlll Tax expense of discontinuing operations

XIV Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (Xll-
xilr)

23

24

25

26
27

28
29
30
31

1,05,051.05
409.55

6t,69L.26

229.32

5trBro581,06,460.50

74,3t4.t5
823.69

-2,747.92

3,344.27
2,540.38

1,605.63
L4,447.O7

40,0s8.68

576.s8
-793.64

3,OO7.9L

t,744.00

L,255.78
10,902.28

12,133.39

671.33

5,158.99

32

94,327.2t 56,751.59

tt,462.06 5,168.99

L1,462.06 5,168.99

t,370.11
300.10

3,075.00
-260.00
-100.10

2,7t4.90 1,670.2t

8,747.16 3,498.78

XV Profit the +

XVI Earnings per equity share: (in Rupees)
(1) Bosic

(2) Diluted
33 74

74
L,372
L,372

78

See occomponying notes to the finonciol stotements.
As per our Report ol Even Dote

For Vatsaraj & Co. /^
Firm Reg. No,

Chartered

OTCABK
Partner
Mem, No, 039894

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27-09-2023

BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Gautam Jain

Director
DIN:02060629

wMFor

DIN:01870792

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27-09-2023

Manali Shah

Company Secretary
M. No. A47109

FRN
111327W
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SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

A

B

c

I

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
2022-23 2021-22

Net Proflt Before Tax & after Exceptional ltems 11,462.06 5,168.99

lAdjustments for:

lDepreciation & Amortisation expenses

l(Profit) / loss on sale of Assets

l(erofit) / loss on foreign currency Translation

I Deffered Revenue Expenses

llnterest & Finance Charges

lDividend lncome

lOperating Profit before Working Capital Changes

lAdjustments for:

I 

Decrease/(tncrease) in Receivables

Decrease/(lncrease) in lnventories

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Current fusets
Decrease/(lncrease) in Short term loan and advances
lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Payables
lncrease/(Decrease) in other Current Liablities
Cash generated from operations
lncome Tax paid

1,585.90
-19.59

2,540.38
-0.25 4,L06.43

t,255.78
-7.16

L,744.OO

-0.15 2,992.47

-6,0L2.79

-3,340.48

-136.65

-855.25

-885.72

3,89s.36

1s,s58.49

-7,337.52

-4,123.90

-2,504.68

101.66

2,476.48

3,949.09

t,726.LO

8,161.46

L,624.76
8,230.98

-2,974.90
9,786,22
-L,370.LL

Net Cash flow from Operating activities 5,256.08 8,4t6.tL

CASH FIOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Non current lnvestments

Sale of Fixed Assets

Decrease/(lncrease) in Long term Loans & advances
Decrease/(lncrease) in non-current assets
Decrease/(lncrease) in Advances & others
lncrease in deferred revenue exp

Dividend lncome

7,370.84

0.02

115,98
-530.10

93.03

0.25

-3,832.36

-66.02

34.13
-2,465.35

-2,O41.76

0.15

Net Cash used in lnvesting activities -7,690.66 -8,37L.21

CASH FIOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from lssue of Share Capital(incl prem)

Proceeds from Long term Borrowings
Repayment of Long term Borrowings
Short-term Borrowings (net)

Dividend paid (incl.dividend distribution tax)
lnterest paid

6,77L.07
-2,839.69

3,s18.13

-2,540.38

3,424.29
-3,381.51

t,662.46
-39.00

-L,744.00

Net Cash used in financing activities 4,909.13 -77.76

Net increase in cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents as at 01.04.2022 / 2027

Cash and Cash equivalents as at 31.03.2023 I 2022

2,474.55

799.49

-32.87

832.36

3,274.U 799.49

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank

Cash & Cash equlvalents as stated

61.98

3,212.06
67.88

731.61

3,274,U 799.49

(All amounts in t [akhs,unless otherwise statedl

Note:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities ofthe
Company are segregated based on the available information.

As per our reports of even date

For Vatsaraj & Co.

Firm Reg. No. :1

Chartered

DTCABK
Pa rtner
Mem. No. 039894

Place: Mumbai
Oate:27-09-2023

For BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Gautam Jain

Director
DIN:02060629

Manali Shah

Company Secretary

M. No. A47109

M
DIN:01870792

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27-09-2023

FRN
111327w
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SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMNETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

Note 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Accounting Convention
The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in lndia (lndian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material
respects with the accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis
and under the historical cost convention.

b) Use Of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that atfect the reported amount
of assets and liabilites including contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from these estimates.Difference between
the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/ materialised

c) Gurrent / Non-Gurrent Classification
For the purpose of currenUnon-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has ascertained its normal
operating cycle as twelve months and certain criteria set out in the Schedule lll to the Act. This is based on the nature of
services and the time between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realization in cash and
cash equivalents.

d) Functional and Presentation Gurrency
The Financial Statements are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR), which is also the Company's functional currency. All

amounts have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

e) Cash And Cash Equivatents

Cash and cash equivalents are cash, balances with bank and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

f) 4.Property, Plant And Equipment & lntangible Assets
1)Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at acquisition cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and rebates and

include amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of Property,

Plant and Equipment comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset

to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from

exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.
Pursuant to enactment of Companies Act, 2013, the Company has applied the estimated useful lives as specified in

Schedule ll, Accordingly, the unamortized carrying value is being depreciated/ amortized over the remaining useful lives.

Freehold land is not depreciated.
Subsequent expenditure related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipments are added to its book value only if they

increase the future benefit from the existing Property, Plant and Equipment beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance.

Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use are disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress

Losses arising from the retirement of & gain or losses arising from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment which are

V t
111327W

t

Note 1: Corporate lnformation
Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited ("the Company") is a private limited company incorporated in lndia. The
registered office of the Company is located at 9, Lalwani lndustrial Estate, 14 Kalrak Road, Wadala west, Mumbai -
400031
The Company engaged in primarily engaged in the business of Security and Variable Data printing.

carried at cost are recognised in Statement of Profit & loss.



Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortisation/depletion
and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable
to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and net charges on foreign exchange contracts
and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the intangible assets.

Gain or Losses arising from the retirement or disposal proceeds recognised as lncome or expense in Statement of Profit
& loss.
3)Capital Work-i n-progress
CapitalWork-in-Progress includes expenditure during construction period incurred on projects under implementation
treated as pre-operative expenses pending allocation to the assets.

4)Depreciation and Amortization
Effective 1st April 2014, the company depreciates its fixed Assets over the usefull life in the manner prescribed in
Schedule ll of the Act, as against the earlier practice of depreciating at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of
Companies act, 1956.
Depreciation on the Fixed Assets added during the year or sale / discardment of assets, has been provided at Starigt
Line Method on pro *rata basis with reference to the date of addition or upto the date of such sale / discardment, as the
case maybe.
Leasehold lands are amortised over the life of the lease

g) lmpairment Of Assets

The carrying values of assets I cash generating units at each Balance Sheet date are reviewed for impairment. lf any
indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and impairment is recognised, if the

carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net

selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value

based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in

earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss, except in case of revalued assets

h) Leases
A lease is classified at the inception date as finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all

the
risks and rewards incidentalto ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.

The Company as a a lessee
(i) Operating lease - Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the statement of profit and loss on a straight

line basis over the term of the relevant lease

(ii) Finance lease - Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of lease, at the lower of the fair value of the

property or the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the

balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of

the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges

are charged directly against income over the period of the lease.

v

2)lntangible Assets



i) Foreign Gurrency Transactions
Transactions denominated to foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end rules. ln case of items which
are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year end rate and rate on the date of the contract
is recognised as exchange difference and the premium paid on forward contracts is recognised over the life of the
contract.

Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss except in case of long term liabilites, where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets, in
which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

j) Investments
lnvestments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the date , on which
such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long term
investments. Current investments are carried at cost or fair value , whichever is lower. Long - term investments are
carried at cost. However, Provision for diminution in the value of Non Current investments is made only if such a decline
is other than temporary.

k) lnventories

lnventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is computed on a weighted average basis.
Cost of raw materials and stores and spares includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.
Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of purchases, conversion costs and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in

the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

!) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

Sale of Goods -Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of
ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. Sales exclude Goods and

Service tax.

Dividend income is recognised when right to receive is established.

lnterest income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable.

v
11132TN

FRN



m) Employees Benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and
loss for the year in which the related service is rendered. Employee benefits include provident fund, gratuity fund, and
compensated absences.

i. Defined contribution plans
The Company's contribution to provident fund is considered as defined contribution ptans and is charged as an expense
as they fall due based on the amount of contribution required to be made.
ii. Defined benefit plans
For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity fund, the cost of providing benefits is determined with actuarial valuations
being carried out at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarialgains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the period in which they occur. The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the
present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, as reduced by the fair
value of scheme assets.

n) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded
as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying
assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Statement in
the period in which they are incurred.

o) Taxes On lncome

Tax Expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in
respect of taxable income for the year. Deferred tax for the year is recognized, on timing ditferences, being the difference
between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward
only if there is a reasonable/virtual certainty of its realization.

p) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities And Gontingent Assets

Provision is recognised in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of past event(s) and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. provisions are
not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to setge the obligation at
the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.
A disclosure for Contingent liabilities is made in the notes on accounts when there is a possible obligation or present

obligations that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

q) Government Grants

Grants and subsidies from the government are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that (i) the company will
comply with the conditions attached to them, and (ii) the granUsubsidy will be received. Grants received against specific
fixed assets are adjusted to the cost of the assets & those in the nature of promoter's contibution are credited to Capital
Reserve. Revenue Grants are recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss in accordance with related scheme.

V
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SESHAASAI EUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 37/01/2023

(All amounts in I Lakhs,unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 3 SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED:

1,22,55,000 (P.Y 2,55,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
2,45,000 9% Redeemable Preferance shares of Rs. 100 each

ISSUED, SUESCRIBEO & PAID UP

1,L8,42,2O0 (P.Y 2,55,000) Equity Shares of Rs.100 each fully paid-up
2,45,000 9% Redeemable Preferance shares of Rs. 100 each

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

12,255.00
245.00

255.00
245.00

12,500.00 500.00

7t,842.20
245.O0

255.00

245.00

12,087.20 500.00

a,

Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
As at

31st March,2023
As at

31st March, 2022
EquiW Shares No of shares

2,55,000
1,15,87,200

Amount

255.00
tt,s87.20

No of shares

2,55,000

Amount

255.00
At the beginning of the year
Addition during the year

Deductions during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

9% Redeemable Preference Shares

At the beginning of the year
Addition during the year
Deductions during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

L, 78,42,200.Oo 17,842.20 2,55,000.00 255.00

No of shares

2,45,000

Amount

245.00

No of shares

2,45,000

Amount

24s.00

245.00

b, Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity shares: The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of 100 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held, ln the event of liquidation,

proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend,

repayment of amount of capital on winding up.

Terms and condition of Preference shares: The tenure was extended in EGM dated 3o.l2.zoz2 by futher one year to redeem the preference share at company,s call on or after 1-1-2023 but not later then 3t-12-2023 by giving 30 days notice.

c. Equity Shares oetails As at As at
31st March, 2022

of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 31st March, 2023

245.O0 2,45.000.00

Name of the shareholder No of shares lo ol Holding No of shares % of Holding

44,40,825
44,40,825

29,50,ss0

37.50%
37.50yo

2s.00%

95,625

95,625

63,750

37.s0%

37.50%

25.O0%
L,L8,42,200 100.00% 2,55,000 L00.o0%

Mr. Pragnyat Lalwani

Mr. Gautam Jain

M/S Seshaasai E-Forms Private Limited

Preference Shares Details As at As at
of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Name of the shareholder No of shares 95 ot No of shares % of Holding

1,00,000
1,45,000

40.82o/o

59.L8%
1,00,000
1,45,000

40.82%
59.18%

2,45,000 100.00% 2,45,000 100.00%

v
*t

Mr. Gautam Jain

Bharat Trading Coparation

11132TN



SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31/03/2023

(All amounts in { Lakhs,unless otheneise stated}

d. As at As at
31st March, 2022Details of shareholdinss bv the of the Company 31st March,2023

Equity Shares

Name of the promoter shareholders

Mr. Pragnyat Lalwani
Mr. Gautam Jain

Preference Shares

Name of the promoter shareholders

Mr. Gautam Jain

No of shares

% Change

% of Holding No of shares % of Holding in the Year

44,40,825
44,40,a25

37.50%
37.50%

95,52s
95,625

37.50%
37.50%

88,81.650 75.@% L,9,-,25(J 75.OO%

No of gharec
96 dun:e

% of HoldtnE No rrf rhlrcr ?6. ol Holdin8 in thc Ycar

4A-82yo

Details of shareholdings by the Promote/s of the Company (Previous year)

As at
31st March, 2022

As at
31st March, 2022

Equity Shares

Name of the promoter shareholders

Mr. Pragnyat Lalwani

Mr. Gautam Jain

Preference Shares

Name of the promoter shareholders

Mr. Gautam Jain

No of shrres % of Holdin8 No sfrharer

95.625

% Chnnte
% sl Holdin8 in the Yrer

95,625 37.54% 37.gtrA
95.525 37.50'% 95.625 37.50% -

1,EL,254 7'.&% L,1}L,258 75.Uv% -

96 Chanzc

ftlo of +hrrcr 96 of Hsldln! No of sherer iQ al Holdinl in lhl Yrrr

e

Change in percentage Shareholding of Promoter

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
3lst March, 2022

Equity shares

Name of the promoter shareholders

Mr. Pragnyat Lalwani

Mr. Gautam Jain

Preference Shares

Name of the promoter shareholders

Mr. Gautam iain

Y" ol
No of rharer Holding

g6 Chrnrc 96 Chrna:
in thr i4 ol in thc
Yrrr No of rhtrtc Helding Yor

95,625 37.50%

9s,575 37.5ofr$

96 Chanec

4,44,80,825

4,4!t,80.825

No of sharec

37.5o%
37.50?6

?6 Chrnr
?6 ot in thq

HoldinE Ylrr

1,OO,OOO 40.82%

%. ol in thc
No of sharss HoldinE Year

1,OO,OOO {A.BZYa

f. Aggregate value of lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital as on the Balance Sheetdate for the period of preceding five years includes:

Aggregate olL,L5,g7,2OO(31stMarch,2022:Nil) Equityshareof Rs.tOOeachallotedasfullypaidupbywayof bonusshareduringthefinancial Yeat2022-23

v ** 27w311 1

1,00,o00 40.82!o 1.@.A00 4A.829d

L,N,etw 4C,.42%,

1,OO,O@ 40.82% 1,O0,OOO 40.82% -

z,@,a& 4a.,!2% L,gapo8 &-8:2% -



SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year e nded 3tl13/2023

(All amounts ln i Lakhs,unless otherwlse statedl

NOTE4RESERVE&SURPIUS

Genera! Reserve

At the beginning of the accounting period
Add: Transferred from Retained Earnings
Add: Additions during theyear
At the end of the accounting period

Securitles Premium Account
At the beginning of the accounting period
Add: Additions during the year
At the end of the accounting period

Retalned Carnlng3

At the beginning of the accounting period
Add: Profit for the year
Net amount of fixed assets - life exhausted
Less: Allocations and Appropriations

Transfer To/From Reserves
Dividend

Bonus Shares lssued
At the end of the accounting period

As at
31st March,2023

As at
31st March, 2022

742.25

50.o0

692.25

50.00
792.25

369.00

742.25

369.00

369.00

L3,L43.O7

8,747.L6

369.00

9,733.29
3,498.78

-50.00
-39.00

-50.00

-11,s87.20

10,253.03 13,143.07

TOTAL t,.,414.28

Note: Retained earnings are the profits that the company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.

NOIE 5 LOI{G TERM BORROWIilGS

As at
31st March,2023

14,254.32

As at
3lst March, 2022

A.Term Loans

Loan from Banks

Axis Bank ttd
lClCl Bank Ltd

lndian Overseas Bankr
state Bank of lndia
Bank of lndia
EXIM Bank

Standard Chartered Bank

735.48

2,s25.64

L,t67.68
1,342.26

1,36s.60
1,423.83

799.94

L,472.54
t,t75.52
L,437.4t

8,560.49 404.66 5,290.06

Notei

All the Term loans are secured against:
Primary Securitv:

the term lenders

Details of immovable properties in the form of land and building are mentioned below:
a) Land and building at Plot no c-342,c-396,c-397,c-398,c-399 ,c'4o2,c-452,c-400 and c-470 Trans Thane creek (TTc) lndustrial Area, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai 400705.b) Land and building at Plot no 381, sector 57 Phase lV, lndustrial Estate HsllDc Kundli, District Haryana- 131 02g.

Hyderabad - 500055, Telengana.

d) lndustrial Plot at Nagpur - MlDc Plot no B-L26/B-L26A, Village umri Butibori MIDC lndustrial Area, Butibori, Tah. Hingna, oistrict Nagpur.
e)Property situated at Gala no FF-7/D-477,1st floor, industrial estate, 6th cross Peenya 1st stage, yeshwantpura, Hubli, Banglore North raluka, Bantlore - 56005g.Collateral Securitv:

1' second pari passu charge by way of Hypothecation of entire current Assets of the company both present and
future.

Guarantee: secured by unconditional and irrevocable personal guarantee of Mr. pragnyat Lalwani and Mr. Gautam Jain.

Terms of Repayment

Lacs each for the next 11 months and Rs. 16 Lacs for the last month,s instalment.
lclcl Bank Ltd: Principal amount of each tranche is to be repaid in 60 months installments payable on the last date ofthe month commencing of each tranche disbursement.rlndian overseas Bank: For Term Loan lV - To be repaid in 37 monthly instalment starting from oct 2o2o until oct 2023. Amount of instalments being Rs. 20 Lacs each for the first 14months; Rs. 25 lacs each for the next 12 months; Rs. 32 lacs each for the next 10 months and Rs. 2G lacs each for the last month.
Term loan V-To be repaid in 60 monthly instalments startingfrom Dec 2020 until Jan 202G, aftera moratorium of 24 months. Amountof lnstalments beingRs.5lacs each forthe frst 14months; Rs' 10 lacs each forthe next 24 months; Rs. 20 lacs each for the next 12 months and Rs. 25 lacs each for the last 10 months.
Durlng the current flnancail year the sald term loans are taken over by Standered chartered Bank.

for the next 12 months; Rs' 7 Lacs each for the next 12 months; Rs. 10 Lacs each for the next 12 months; Rs. 12 Lacs each for the next 12 months; Rs. 15 Lacs each for the next 23 monthsand Rs. 11 Lacs for the last month,s instalment.
Standard Chartered Bank: To be wholly rgpaid by the last day of the 60 month's tenor. lnterest to be served as and when due.
During the year the bank also took over the lndain overseas Eank term loans which are to be wholly repaid in 48 months and the last day of the installments its 31-03-2026,

be served as and when due.

Exim Bank: To be whollv reoaid
be served as and when due.

in 24 quarterly equal installments to be commenced after moratorium period of 12 months from the date of first disbursement.lnterest @ g.oo% p.a. to

5,290.06

il
ry FRN
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SESHAASAI BUSINESS TORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year en ded 3f/$12023

2 Unsecured Long Term Borrowings:
Loan from Banks

Loan from Others
- Related parties

- Others

TOTAL

NOTE 5 DEFERRED TAX LIABITITIES (NET)

Change on account of excess depreciation
Less: Change on account of disallowances

At the start of the year

Add: Short/(Excess) provision Adjustment
At the end of the year

NOTE 7 OTHER LONG-TERM LIAEITITIES

Security Deposits

NOTE 8 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

Expenses recotnized during the year ended
1. Current Service Cost

2. lnterest Cost

3. Past Services Cost

4. Actuarial Losses/(Gains)

Total Expenses

Net Asset/Uability recognized in the balance Sheet ai at
1. Present value of defined benefit obligation
2. Fair Value of plan Assets

3. Net (Asset) / Liability

lll Preset Value of Obllgation
1. Net (Asset) / Liability at the beginning of the year

2. lnterest Cost

3. Current Services Cost

4. Acturial Gain / (Loss) on the obligation
Net (Asset) / Llabllity at the end of the year

lll Fair Value of plan Assets

1. Net Asset / (Liability) at the beginning of the year

2. Acturial Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets

3. Employer contributions
Net Asset / (Liability) at the end of the year

lV Actuarial Assumption
1. Discount Rate

2. Salary Escalation

3. Mortality

(All amounts in { Lakhs,unless otherwise stated}

558.45 672.87

658.46 672.87

9,218.95 5,952.93

As at
31st March,2023

fuat
31st March,2022

1,049.00
-213.00

1,155.00
-59.00

835.00 1,096.00

1,096.00
-260.00

795.90

300.10

836.00 1,095.00

As at
31st March,2O23

As at
31st March,2022

40.00 40.00

40.00 40.00

As at As at
31st March,202231st March,2023

Provision For Gratuity

The disclosure as requrred by AS 15 on "Employee Benefits" are given below:

Particulal
31st

Defined Contribution Plan

Charte to the Statement of Profit and Loss based on

Employers contribution to provident fund
Employers contribution to employees' state insurance

Employers contribution to gratuity
Employers contribution to leave encashment

Defined Benefit Plan

The present value of gratuity (unfunded) and compensated absences (unfunded) obligation is determined
The present value of gratuity obligation is determined based on acturial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Defined genefit Plan :

675.36

675.36

As at
2023

81.90

72.37

3tst
As at
,2022

78.97

13.53

[.

fuat
31st March,2023

As at
31st March,2022

82.74

7L.LI
-18.35

-78.13

78.09

11.95

s7.37

1,044.31
-368.96

981.48

-253.31

575.36 728.17

164.88

11.95

78.O9

726.57

1,044.31 981.48

253.31

18.14

97.51

154.88

L2.48

75.95

368.96 253.31

0.07

0.10

v *t
111327w

0.07

0.10

743,57

833.61

981.48

7L.tt
82.74

-91.02



SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3l/03/2023

(All amounts in { Lakhs,unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 9 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured Loans repayable on Demand

A. From Eanks
- Axis Bank Ltd

- lClCl Bank Ltd
- lndian Overseas Bank

- Bank of lndia (BOl)

- state Bank of lndia (sBl)

- Standard Chartered Bank

Micro and Small Enterprise
Micro and Small Enterprise for Capital goods

Other than Micro and Small Enterprise

Others Creditors for Capital goods

a) Disclosure as required by Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

(i). Principal amount remaining unpaid

(ii) lnterest amount remaining unpaid

lnterest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the

supplier beyond the appointed day

lnterest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been

paid but beyond the appointed day during the period) but without adding interest

specified under the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises 

Act, 2006

D lnterest accrued and remaining unpaid

E

lnterest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when

the interest dues as above are actuallv paid to the small enterprises

Note: ldentification of micro and small enterprises is based on intimation received from vendors.

Ageing for trade payables from the due date of payment for each of the category as at 31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

2,283.33
2,t56.47

2,36t.57
3,963.30

4tt.29

2,O50.92

1,804.24
559.00

2,898.66
t,467.6411,175.90 8,790.45

11,17s.90 8,790.45

Note:

l.Secured by way offirst pari passu charge on company's entire stock, book debts, and all other present and future current assets ofthe company.

2.Company's immovable properties form part of the collecteral security by way of second pari passu charged and the directors have given their personal garentee has same and the

8.05%, State Bank of lndia Bank is 8.15%, Standard Chartered Eank is 7.14%.

2 Other Short Term Borrowlngs

Current Maturities Of Long Term Debts 2,313.83 1,181.15

2,313.83 1,181.15

13,489.73 9,971.60

NOTE 10 TRADE PAYABLES

As at
31st March, 2023

1,848.78
133.40

7,743.LO

318.16

8/.3.97L
76.57

9,849,829

159.79

L0,o43.44 10,930.15

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

A

B

1,848.78

55.43

67.54

55.43

843.97

c

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not due <1 t-2 vears 2-3 vearc >3 Total

Undisputed dues- MSME

Undisputed dues - Others

Disputed dues - MSME

Disputed dues - Others

1,931

7,O87

51

933

0.35
2.98 6.91 30.59

1,982.18
8,061.26

Total 9,018 984 3.33 6.91 30.59 10,043.t14

Ageing for trade payables from the due date of payment for each of the category as at 31st March, 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not due <1 Year 1-2 years vears Total

Undisputed dues- MSME

Undisputed dues - Others

Disputed dues - MSME

Disputed dues - Others

545

8,758

375
1,036 79.70

920.54

10,009.62

Total 9,304 135.43

2-3

79,70

>3

10,930.151,4L7

111327W
V

As at
31st March,2023

As at
3lst March,2022

135.43



SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 37/03/2023

(AIl amounts ln I Lakhs,unless otherwise statedl

NOTE 11 OTHER CURRENT TIABITITIES

Advance form Customers
Statutory remittances

Other Current Liabilities

NOTE 12 SHORT.TERM PROVISIONS

Provisions For Employee Benefitsr
Provisions For Graturity
Provision For Employee Bonus

Provision For Leave encashment

Other Provisions

Provision For Tax (Net of Taxes paid)

Provision For Dividend

NOTE 13 PROPERW. PTANT AND EQUIPMENTS AND INTANGIBTE

1 PROPERW, PTANT AND EqUIPMENTS

GROSS BTOCK

As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

5,029.04
222.3s
248.O2

1,080.54
393.30

L72.86

5,499.41 1,645.E0

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

196.38

lt.26

524.98

37.7t
tt0.70

443.06

39.00
732.6L 689.87

OP. BALANCE ADOITION DEDUCTION TOTAL

Leasehold Landr
Freehold Land*
Factory Buildingi
Plant And Equipments
Furniture And Fixture

Office Equipments
Electrict lnstallation

Computers Systems

947.O4

331.11
2,826.87

L5,754.L2
L,290.O2

785.90
L,357.24

2,826.43

29L.70
1,O54.66

1,909.20
3,638.13

21s.74

406.01

354.37
120.11

8.67

t76.49

0.10

1,238.74
1,385.77
4,727.40

t9,zls.76
1,505.76

L,t92.9L
t,7LL.5t
2,946.44

Total Of Thid Year 26,119.73 7,989.92 18s.26 33,924.39

Total Of The Previous Year 22,152.46 3,994.89 27.63 26,119,71
t The company has reclassified Land and Building as required under AS 10- property Plant and Equipment

DEPRECIATION BTOCK

OP. BALANCE ADDITION ADJUSTMENT' DEDUCTION TOTAL

Leasehold Land

Freehold Land

Factory Building
Plant And Equipments
Furniture And Fixture

Office Equipments
Electrict lnstallation

Computers Systems

9.53 60.39

-84.75

4.62

70.o2

624
s,62L

692
484

772

2,s34

118.48

t,071.4t
94.13

105.59
92.2L

114.18

7.89

79.89

0.10

650.19
6,617.35

78s.92
s89.42

853.92

2,648.38
Total Of This Year t0,721 1,60s.63 -t9.74 87.88 L2,225.2t

Total Of The Preivous Year 9,472 1,255.78 0.66 L0,727.t9
rRefer Note No. 32

NET BTOCK

Freehold Land

Factory Building
Plant And Equipments
Furniture And Fixture

Office Equipments
Electrict lnstallation

ComDuters Svstems

t,t68.72
t,385.77
4,077.2t

L2,598.4L
7L9.84

603.49
847.69
298.05

947.O4

331.11
2,2O2.5L

LO,t32.92
598.23
303.07
585.54
292.L3

Total Of This Year 1s,392.s4

Total Of The Previous Year 15,392.54 11,938.26

FRN
111327W
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SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31/03/2023

3lst March, 2023

(All amounts in I Lakhs,unless othenf,ise stated)

at As at
31st March, 2022

Capital Work in Progress

Projects in Progress

Ageing of ca pital work-in-progress
As at 31st March 2023

Nagpur Project

Navi Mumbai Project

Projects in progress

As at 31st March 2022

Nagpur Project

Navi Mumbai Project

Projects in progress

2 INTANGIBTE ASSETS

NOTE 14 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

A. Quoted lnvestments

B. Unquotedlnvestments

1 Non-Trade lnvestments
Equitv Shares

5,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each in Greater
Bombay Co-op. Bank Ltd.

2fl) Equity Shares of Rs.1O/-each in Dandelion
Technologies Private Limited

<1yr,
Amount in Capital work in progress for period of

t-2yr. 2-3 yr. >3yr. Total

< 1yr.

726

Amount in Capital work in progress for perlod of

l-2yr, 2-3 yr.

t9t.42 298.74

>3yr.

2.83

Total

519.G)

L26 L91.42 298.74 2.83 619.09

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
3tst March,2022

5.00

65.00

5.00

0.02

66.00
Preference Shares

10,00,000 (P.Y 10,00,000) 7.30% Preference Shares of Rs.10/-each, (partly paid of Rs.

6.50/- each) in Dandelion Technologies private Limited

Unsecured, considered good

Deposits
Recievable From Revenue Authorities

71.00

7l.oo

7L.O2

71.02
Aggregate Value of Unquoted lnvestments
Aggregate Value of Quoted lnvestments
Market Value of Quoted Investments

7t.o2

value and issue price of Rs.10 each

NOTE 15 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

As at As at
3lst March, 202231st March, 2023

Secured, considered good
Fixed Deposits with Bank with maturity more than 12 months
Unsecured, considered good
Capital Advances

Other advances

Given to Employees

3,337.08 2,806.98

Note:

Earmarked balances with banks primarily include balances held for bank guarantee and margin money,

NOTE 16 Other Non Current Assets

60.33

2,779.79

32.68

L94.52

2,L70.78
47.L8

394.50

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

1,79L.86

t56.87
L,855.22

186.54

v
111327W

73 76

7L.OO



SESHAASAI EUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3l/O3/2O23

(All amounts in f Lakhs,unless othenflise statedl

NOTE 17 INVENTORIES

Raw Material
Work-in-progress
Finished Goods

Stock in Trade

NOTE 18 TRAOE RECEIVABLES

Unsecured, considered good

Unsecured,considered doubtful

As at
31st March, 2023

6,328.78
3,904.31
1,384.51

94.1 1

tt,7tt,7t

20,42L.56

TOTAL 20,421.56

Ageing for trade receivables from the due date of payment for each of th€ category as at 31st March, 2023

As at
31st March,2022

5,735.22

1,843.15

689.75

102.11

8,371,24

14,352.85

55.93

,,[,408.78

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
6 months

considered good
(ii) Undisputed -

considered

doubtful
(iii) Disputed -

considered good
(iv) Disputed -

considered
doubtful

Not due < 6 months

12,t48.73 7,635.79

-1

277.31 263.45 80.92 14.38

Total

20,42t.56

t-2 2-3 >3

Total L2,L48.73 7,636.79 277.3L 263.4s 80.92 14.38 20,421.s6

Ageing for trade receivables from the due date of payment for each of the category as at 31st March, 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
6 months

Not due < 6 months 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years Total
(i) Undisputed -

considered good
(ii) Undisputed -

considered

doubtful
(iii) Disputed -

considered good
{iv} Disputed -

considered

doubtful

9,818.00

7.38

318.25

41.89

404.38

6.08

387.47

0.58

14,352.85

55.93

Total 9,818.00 3,432.13 360.14 4LO.46 387.47 0.58 14,408.78

Note:

There are no unbilled recievables as at 31st March, 2023 and 31st March, 2022.

There are no debts due by directors or other officers of the Company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person or debts due by firms or private companies
respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member.

NOTE 19 CASH & BANK BALANCES

As at As at
31st March, 202231st March, 2023

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand

Unrestricted balances with banks

61.98 67.88

47,5t
14.47

67.76

0.12

Other Bank Balances

Fixed Deposits with Bank with maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months

TOTAL

73t.6L
3,212.06 73L.6t

3,274.04 799.49

Note:

changes in value.

Earmarked balances with banks primarily include balances held for bank guarantee and margin money and FD of Rs. 1012.05 lakhs (P.Y. 731.61 Lakhs) is lien with bank.

W 111327W

As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March,2022

3,424.76



SESHAASAI EUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31103/2023

(All amounts in t Lakhs,unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 20 SHORTTERM TOANS & AOVANCES

Given to Employees
Unsecured, considered good

Others

Unsecured, considered good

Rent Deposit
Advances to Supplier
Others

Prepaid Expenses

Other Trade Receivables
-Recievable From Revenue Authorities

NOTE 22 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
A ContingentLiabilities

As at
31st March, 2023

30.18

As at
31st 2022

30.18

65.22
931.18

88.45

40.68

29.84

83.29
1,058.33 1s3.81

1,098.51 242.26

Note:

1) ln line with Circular No 04/2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 10th March, 2015, loans given to employees as per the Company's policl are not considered for the
purposes of disclosure under Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013.

jointly with any other person, that are:
(a) repayable on demand; or
(b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment
3) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person or entity, including

Beneficiaries.

beneficiaries); or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

NOTE 21 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

A5 at
31st March,2023

As at
3lst March,2022

310.s8

164.58

239.79

98.73
475.17 338.52

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
lncome tax mattersr
lndirect Tax mattersr.
Legal and Other Matters

Estimated value of contracts in capital account remaining to be executed and not
provided for (net of capital advances)

ii. Uncalled liability on Preference Shares of Dandelion Technologies Private Limited

Lease commitments
Not later than one year

Later than one year and not later than five years

Later than five yea rs

Total

23.95

779.27

62.45

19.55

Note:

resources will be required to settle the obligatlon or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

only on receipt of judgements/decisions pending with various forums/authorities.
3. The Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the above contingent liabilities.

expect the outcome ofthese proceedings to have a materially adverse effect on its financial statements.

the year, the Company has filed an appeal against the assessment order u/s.143(3) of the lncome Tax Act,1961 for a liability of Rs.19.68 lakhs.
r'Disputed tax liability related to lndirect tax matters pending at CESTAT and Gujarat VAT.

B Commitments

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March,2022

L,49s.72

44.OO

t,04L.29

2,249.37

62t.32

44.OO

1,199.28

2,240.30

[,
111327W

N

It

3,290.66 3,439.58

88.45

TOTAL



SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31103/2023

(All amounts in I Lakhs,unless othenrise stated)

NOTE 23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Products

Export

Sales

Sale of Services

Sales

Other Operating Revenues

Rebate Received from PO

Less : Other Allowances & Deductions against Sales

NOTE 24 OTHER INCOME

lnterest lncome

Dividend lncome
Rent Received

Profit on Sale of Machinery
Net Foreign Exchange

Other Non-Operating lncome

NOTE 25 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Raw Materials
Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less Closing Stock

Other Services

Add Purchase Services

lmported and lndigenous raw materials

lmported
lndigenous

Detail of maior Raw Material Consumed

Paper

Chip Module
PVC Sheets

Hologram Magstrip
Others

NOTE 26 PURCHASES TRADED GOODS

Purchases

Deail of Major Traded Goods

Stationery products

For the year ended
31st March,2023

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

2L7.57 301.89

61,349.551.05.795.78
1,06,013.35 51,651.45

37.69 41.70

37.59 4L.70

1,06,051.05 61,593.15

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

For the year ended
31st March,2022

For the year ended
3lst March, 2023

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

5,736.22
69,403.73

4,O25.L8

37,770.69
-5,736.22

58,811.1 7 36,059.55

3,999.03

3,999.03

TOTAL 40,0s8.68

For the year For the year ended
31st March,202231st March,2023

Value

39,286.77
29,525.00

%

57.O9%

42.9!%

Value
L7,503.77

18,555.87

%

4854%
5L.46%

100.00% 36,059.65 1(x).00%

For the year For the year ended
31st March, 202231st March, 2023

20,520.54
26,489.87
3,153.18

1,834.52
16,813.05

29.82%
38.50%

4.58%

2.67%
24.43%

t3,962.L5
13,353.45

2,407.O0

1,394.98
4,932.06

38.72%

37.06%

6.68%

3.87%
13.68%

68,81t.t7 100.(x)% 35,059.65 100.00%

For the year ended
31st March,2023

For the year ended
31st March,2022

823.69 575.58
823.69 576.58

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

823.69 LOO% 576.58 L00%

576.58 too%

v 4

*t FRN

244.90

0.25

5.28

19.59
130.69

8.84

181.58

0.15

5.28
7.t6

18.57

16.s9
409.s5 229.32

823.69 r00%

111327W

0.00 1.89

1,06,051.05 61,691.26
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SEsHAAsAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 17/03/2023

(All amounts in I Lakhs,unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 27 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES

Work in Prosress
Opening Stock

Less : Closing Stock

Finished Goods
Opening Stock

Less : Closing Stock

Traded Goods
Opening Stock

Less : Closing Stock

NOTE 28 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries and Wages

Contribution to PF and other Funds

Staff Welfare Expenses

Director's Remuneration

NOTE 29 FINANCE COST

lnterest to bank

Other Borrowing cost
lnterest to MSME

NOTE 30 OEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Depreciation
Amortisation

NOTE 31 OTHER EXPENSES

Freight

lnsurance

Power and Fuel

Rates and taxes, excluding, taxes on income
Rent and Hire Charges

Lease Rent

Repairs to Building
Repairs to Machinery
Corporate Social Responsibility Expensext
Donation

Miscellaneous Expensesi
Postage and Courier
Professional Fees

Sundry Balance W/off

For the year ended

3lst March,2023
For the year ended

31st March, 2022

1,843.15 1,751.97
-3,904.31 -1,843.15

-91.17

689.75

102.1 1

-94.1 1

89.41
-L02.L7

8.00 -12.71

-2,747.92 -793.il

For the year ended
31st March,2023

For the year ended
31st March,2022

2,675.35
752.23

407.38

109.31

2,464.65

130.18

316.96

96.t2.
3,344.27 3,007.91

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

L,775.25

642.L6
122.97

I,279.16

464.84

2,540.38 1,,744.00

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March,2023 31st March,2022

1,596.00 L,2ss.t8
9.53

1,605.63 L,255.78

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

For the year ended
31st March,2022

790.86
82.27

L,L86.26

315.57
7,025.75

1,411.00
298.10
755.70

742.2L

40.87

2,391.80
4,239.37
1,598.70

168.s4

631.97

60.87

925.30

L54.27

810.51

1,05s.5s
20/'.34

572.15

9.00
13.1s

1,705.11
3,421.55
7,028.74

289.56

.01

v
111327W

-1,384.51 -689.75
-694.76 -689.75



SESHAASAI EUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31/03/2023

(All amounts in i Lakhs,unless othenrrise stated)

Payment to Statutory Auditors
For the year ended

31st 2023

7.50

For the year ended

31st Ma 2022

2.00Statutory Audit Fees

The details of Corporate Social Responsibility as prescribed under section 135 of the Companles Act, 2013 is as follows:

L Amount required to be spent during the year

ll. Amount spent during the year on lor F.Y 2022-2023',

i) Construction/ acquisition of any asset

ii) For purposes other than (i) above (including Prepaid Expenses)

lll. Shortfall/(Excess) at the end of the year

lV. Total of previous years shortfall

V. Earlier year short fall Paid during the year

Vl. Reason for shortfall

S Reason for shortfall:

Depreciation of earlier years '
Amortisation of earlier years a

Provision of Gratuity earlier years r*

NOTE 33 EARNING PER SHARE (EPSI

a. Net Profit / Loss attributable to Eouitv Shareholders (Basic)

Net Profit after Tax as per Profit & Loss Account

Net Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders (Basic)

b. Details of No. of Shares used for Basic Earning Per Share

Number of Equity Shares at the start of the period

Net Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders (Basic)

c. Net Profit / Loss attribut?ble to Equiw shareholders loilutedl
Net Profit afterTax as per Profit & Loss Account

Net Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders (Basic)

d. Details of No. of Shares used for Diluted Earning Per Share

Number of Equity Shares at the start of the period

Weighted Average No. of Shares for Oiluted EPS

Face Value per Share

Basic EPS (Rs.)

Diluted EPS (Rs.)

7.50 2.00

For the year ended
31st March,2023

For the year ended
31st March,2022

51.14

81.O0

4L.54

9.00

-19.85

81.07

81.07

32.s4
48.54

Refer Note Below S

Company has spent Rs.1.62 Crores during the year.

NOTE 32 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

NA

For the year ended

31st March, 2023

For the year ended

31st March, 2022

-80.13

60.39
691.06
671.33

ln view of the classifiction of assets in line with AS-10 as mentioned in Note 13 , the diffrence in depreciation and amortisation pertaing to period up to 31st March 2022

covering certain eligible employees, based upon which the Company contributes to the Scheme with LlC. The said contribution is charged to Revenue. During the year, the

Company to be in line with AS 15 has provided of additional liability for all the employees over the amount contributed to LIC based on the actuarial valuation done by

independent valuer using the projected Unit Credit Method. The Gratuity Liability calculated up to the previous year amounting to Rs 69105098 has been disclosed as exception

item

8,747.L6 3,498.78

L,L8,42,200 2,55,000

8,747.L6 3,498.78

t,t8,42,200
L,t8,42,200

100.00
73.86
73.86

2,55,000
100.00

L,372.O7

L,372.O7

Note:

Thenumberof equitysharesandpotentiallydilutiveequitysharesareadjustedforsharesplits/reversesharesplitsandbonusshares,asappropriate.

V
111327VY
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SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31/03/2023

(All amounts in t Lakhs,unless otherwise statedl

NOTE 34 VALUE OF IMPORTS (on CIF EAslSl

Raw Materials
Packing Materials
Traded Goods

Stores, Spares and Components
Capital Goods

NOTE 35 EARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE

FOB Value of Manufactured Goods Exported
FOB Value ofTraded Goods Exported
Revenue received from services

lnterest lncome Received

Dividend lncome Received

lnsurance & Freights On Exports

Profit in Foreign Currency on Sale of Assets

Royalty, Knowhow, Professional & Consultancy Fees

Other lncome Received in Foreign Currency

NOTE 35 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

Expenditure incurred in Foreign Exchange

lnterest Charges in Foreign Currency
Commission, Brokerage & Discount Charges

Professional Charges

Bank & Finance charges

Logistic Charges

Foreign Tax

Royalty Chartes
Sales, Marketing & Advertising Expenses

Meeting Expenses

Research & Development Expenses

lntangible Asset charges

Membership & Subscription Expenses

lnsurance Charges

Travelling Expenses

Other Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Total Expenses in Foreign culrencv

Capital Expenditure in Foreign Currency

NOTE 37 ACCOUNTING RATIOS

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

For the year ended
313t March,2022

28,110.25

2,345.5t

14,002.90

r,24L.83

For the year ended
31st 2023

2L7.57

For the year ended
31st March,2022

301.89

2L7.57 301.89

For the year ended
31st 2023

64.13

382.6s

9.04

For thc year ended
31st 2022

s3.83
292.26

2.30

19.54

455.82 367.92

7,241.83

L,609.75

No. Name of the Ratio Numerator Denominator FY 2021-22 % Variance ReasonsFY 2022-23

1 Current Ratio (in times) Currentassets Currentliabilities L.24 1.04 L9.50%

2 oebt - Equity Ratio (in times) Total debt Equity 0.97 1.08 -10.53%

Debt Service covera8e ratio
(in times)

Earnings available

for debt service
Total debt service 2.66 2.22 L9.56%

4 Return on equity (in %)

Net profit -

preferred Average shareholder equity 46.32% 26.86%

Due to increase in

72.44% PATthe ROE has

increaseddividpnds

lnventory Turnover Ratio

(in times)
Sales Average inventory 10.56 8.67 2L.87%

6
Trade receivables turnover ratio
(in times)

Net sales Average accounts receivables 5.09 5.00 2L.88%

Trade payables turnover ratio
(in timesl

Net purchases Average trade payables 7.L4 4.66

Net purchases has

been increase but

53.15% trade payable has

not increase

proportionately

Net capital turnover ratio

(in times)
Net sales Working Capital L4.70 65.92

increased more
-74.O4%

than previous year

Denominator
working capital has

resulting to negivate

vaflances

g Net profit ratio (in %) Net profit Net sales 8.25ya 5.67%

The net profit has

increased
45 43% 

.o.p".tively than
previous year

Return on capital employed
(in %)

Earning before
interest and taxes

Capital employed 41.73% 37.69%

EBIT has increased

31.57% compartively than
previous year

10

lncome

lncome from

lnvestment
O.35Yo os.ztx ln'""t",nt 

htt
rncreaseo11 Return on investment (in %) Cost of lnvestment

\,

o.21%

than

t *
111327W
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SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 3UO3/2023

(All amounts ln I Lakhs,unless otherwlse stated)

NOTE 38 RELATED PARW DISCTOSURE

(a) Related Party Disclosures, during the year as deemed in the Accounting Standard are given below the related parties with whom the company had

transactions and related parties where control exist.

No, Related Parties

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

(i) Gautam Jain

(ii) Pragnyat Lalwani

(ii0 Manali Shah

RELATIVE OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNET

(i) Sunita Lalwani

(ii) Sunita Jain

(i) Seshasaai E Forms Pw Ltd

(ii) Srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd

(iii) Srichakra Transtech Pvt Ltd

(iv) Pentax Pharma Pvt Ltd

(v) Creative Formulation Pvt Ltd

(vi) Bharat Trading Corporation

(vii) Srichakra lnfratech Pvt Ltd

(viii) Dandelion Technologies Private Limited

(ix) Seshaasai Datagenie Private Limited

(xl Qupod Technovations Private Limited

ENTITIES WHERE KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONAL/RELATIVES OF DIRECTORS HAS SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE

Director

Director

Company Secretary

Relative of Director

Relative of Director

Directors are interested

Relative of Directors are interested

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

v
**

111327W



SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 37103/2023

(All amounts in ( Lakhs,unless otherwlse statedl

No. ParW Name

Nature of
Transaction

For the year ended

31st March,2023

For the year ended

31st March, 2022

1

z

3

4

5

6

7

8

Pragnyat Lalwani

Sunita Lalwani

Sunita Lalwani

Gautam Jain

Pragnyat Lalwani

Seshasaai E Forms Pvt Ltd

Seshasaai E Forms Pvt Ltd

Seshasaai E Forms Pvt Ltd

9 Seshasaai E Forms Pw Ltd

10 Srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd

11 Srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd

t2 Srichakra Transtech Pw Ltd

13 Pentax Pharma Pw Ltd

14 Creative Formulation hrt Ltd

15 Creative Formulation Pvt Ltd

16 Seshasaai E Forms Pvt Ltd

17 Pragnyat lalwani

18 GautamJain

19 Bharat Trading Corporation

20 Seshasaai E Forms Pvt Ltd

2l Pragnyat lalwani

2? GautamJain

23 Pragnyat lalwani

24 GautamJain

25 Seshasaai E Forms h^ Ltd

26 Srichakra Prints Pw Ltd

27 Srichakra Transtech Pvt Ltd

28 Sunita Jain

29 GautamJain

30 Srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd

31 Srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd

32 Creative Formulation A^ Ltd

33 Manali Shah

34 Sunita Lalwani

Director

Relative of Director

Relative of Director

Oirector

Director

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

Relative of Directors are interested

Relative of Directors are interested

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

0irectors are interested

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

Oirector

Director

Director is Partner

Directors are interested

Director

Director

Director

Director

Directors are interested

Oirectors are interested

Directors are interested

Relative of Directbr

Director

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

Directors are interested

KMP

Relative of Director

Remuneration

Rent Expense

lnterest lncome

lnterest Expense

lnterest Expense

Purchases

Sales

Purchases of Fixed

Assets

Sales of Fixed

Assets

Purchases

Rent income

Sales

Purchases

Purchases

Rent Expense

Rent Expense

Dividend

Dividend

Dividend

0ividend

Loan Taken

Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

Loan Repaid

Postages & Courier

Postages & Courier

Postages & Courier

Rent

Rent Exp

Purchases of Fixed

Assets

Sales of Fixed

Assets

Postages & Courier

Salary

Advance against

Capital Assets

Advance against

Capital Assets

Sale of equity shares

of Dandelion

Technologies Private

Limited

109.31

24.OO

169.78

92.34

2.32

1,990.12

3,999.93

10.50

95.12

24.00

131.94

111.99

9.20

1,012.00

793.78

18.80

405.00

26.50

293.11

40.48

8.40

3.50

82.00

75.0O

28.60

10.33

399.36

61.00

0.01

0.01

30.98

20.78

1,653.41t,7L6.77

s.28

618.20

84.60

2,459.50

4.80

15.00

6.36

15.36

13.05

4.24

s.28

81.38

109.49

2,749.35

3.60

15.00

6.36

15.36

13.05

4.24

50.00

1,128.00

51.25

962.78

159.00

5.90

235.05

7.t8

760.03

216.5035 Srichakra lnfratech Pvt Ltd Directors are interested

36 Pragnyat Lalwani Directors are interested

37 Gautamjain Directors are interested

(c} BAIANCES AT THE END OF THE YEAR WITH RELATED PARTIES :

Sale of equity shares

of Dandelion

Technologies Private

Limited

No. Related parties Nature of Transactions during
As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Lalwani

(ii) Sunita Lalwani

(iii) GautamJain

(iv) Pragnyat Lalwani

(v) Seshasaai E Forms Pvt Ltd

(vi) Srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd

(vii) Srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd

(ix) Srichakra lranstech Pvt Ltd

(x) Creative Formulation Pvt Ltd

(xi) Srichakra lnfratech Pvt Ltd

(xii) Sunita talwani

(xiii) Sunita Jain

(xiv) Dandelion Technologies Private Limited

{xv) Dandelion Technologies Private Limited

Remuneration

Advance against Capital Assets

Loan Payable

Loan Payable

Advance against sale

Trade Payable

Trade Receivable

Advance against Purcahses

Trade Payable

Advance against Capital Assets

Security Desposit

Security Desposit

lnvestment in Equity Shares

lnvestment in Preference Shares

4.98

t,737.51

647.84

10.63

1,887.08

259.86

3.28

249.92

66.18

391.00

29L.78

100.00

1,338.15

637.84

35.04

1,080.64

31.19

11.04

L87.39

27.54

330.00

29L.78

100.00

0.02

V FRN
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SESHAASAI BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31/03/2023

(All amounts in t Lakhs,unless otherwise stated)

NOTE 39 DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS WITH STRUCK OFF COMPANIES

year.

NOTE 40 SECURIW OF CURRENT ASSfiS AGAINST BORROWINGS

are in agreement with the books of account with no significant variance.

a.
The Company does not have any Benami propefi, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami

i) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person (s)or entity (ies), including foreign entities (lntermediaries) with the
understanding that the lntermediary shall:

a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries); or

b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

ii) The Company have not received any fund from any person (slor entity (ies), including foreign entities (Funding ParW) with the understanding (whether

recorded in writing or otherwise) that the lntermediary shall:

a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate

Beneficiaries); or

b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

d The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the period

The Company have not had any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1951 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

NOTE 41 : EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BATANCE SHEET DATE

a. Dividend
The Board ofDirectors have recommended Dividend ofRs.8.44 perfully paid up equitysharesofRs.l00/-each for Financial year2022-23 and Rs.9 perfullypaid up 9% Redemable

Preference Share of Rs. 100/- each.

b. Composite Scheme of Arrangement for Merger

The Board of Directors in their meeting dated 11th May,2023 approved the draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement amontst the Seshaasai E-Forms Private Limited ("Transferor

and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 56 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as may be applicable and Section 2(lB) and other relevant

provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1951. The scheme of arrangement will be effective from 31st March 2023

The proposed Amalgamation will lead to Streamlining of the corporate structure and consolidation of resources within the Transferee Company leading to greater synergies and

operational synergy, ease and increase the operational, administrative, and management efficiency; and cost savings from focused operational efforts, rationalization,

standardization and simplification of business processes, productivity, and procurements.

The said Scheme is subject to the necessary statutory and regulatory approvals including the approvals of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT).

Acquisition of Shares of an lnfotech Company

share purchase agreement dated 14th July, 2023 with it's shareholders to purchase 100 % shares of the Company. The company is in the process of finalising the acquistion.

c.

As per our Report of Even Date

For Vatsaraj & Co. BUSINESS FORMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Firm Reg. No.

Chartered

Shah

For

DTCABK

Partner
Mem. No. 039894

Place: Mumbai

Date: 27-09-2023

i
Director
DIN:01870792

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27-09-2023

Gautam Jain

Director
DIN:02060629

Company Secretary
M. No. A47109

* FRN
111327w

c

e

NOTE42 : SEGMENTREPORTING

Accordingly, No separate segment infornmation has been provided

Note 43: PREVIOUS YEARS FIGURES

Previou3 years figures are rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary to make them comparabile with the current year
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